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May 8, 2009
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
\ N _Administrative_Partics __Consumer

James D. Beasley, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. g 95/ ;Z o8
Ausley & McMullen

i NN
Post Office Box 391 DISTRIBUTION: KQP_,..G_Q._L‘
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080436-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 00535-08, 05184-08,
05270-08, 05368-08, and 05436-08, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to
the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Amn Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhmc
Enclosure

cc: Tripp Coston, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Jerry Hallenstein, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVEDD a/ CZ:“‘ DATE_ O /2 Z.é <

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Matilda Sanders

P5C-0F - zw
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 3:10 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/14/2008 3:10:00 PM g W

Docket Number: 080436-El

Filename / Path: 080436 Conf.rg.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080436

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISIYI‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/15/2008 at 2:08:04 PM
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080436-EI

Company: Tampa Electric Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(*Q" indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 07/08/2008

7~

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Request for confidential classification of portions of review
of fuel procurement hedging practices of Florida's investor-
owned electric utilities, by Tampa Electric Company.

Title:

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
XAdministrative_Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. A9812-08

DISTRIBUTION:

Expiration:

ADM  CLK P ECR  (GCL) _ PIF RCA SCR___ SGA
I I [ x| [ x| I I I |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to

CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module Al7 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler!

Docket No.080436-EI Date Docketed: 07/08/2008

Company: Tampa Electric Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
()" indicates OPR)

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

~~

Page 1 of 1

Title: Request for confidential classification of portions of review
of fuel procurement hedging practices of Florida’s investor-

owned electric utilities, by Tampa Electric Company.

Expiration:

ADM CLK ECR

(GCL) PIF

RCP

SGA
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X | I

X

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module Al7

Staff Assignments

OPR Staff R Gervasi

]

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

[:] Current CASR revision level

1

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.
7.

Staff Counsel R Gervasi

8.

OCRs (RCP) T Coston, 1 Hallenstein

C Vinson

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel __

Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 07/29/2008

Initials OPR

Recommendation to Office of General Counsel

NONE

08/12/2008

Order on Confidentiality

NONE

09/12/2008

Close Docket or Revise CASR

NONE

10/13/2008

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners

ALL CT | ED| MM | AG
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Exam

Staff

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners

X
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the tidentical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

X
Approved: ( ‘/ [ / M

Date: 07/29/2008
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